From: Greiner, Thomas

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 6:56 AM

To: Dominguez, Blanca

Subject: FW: Aurara Fire Station - signed contract

Hello Blanca, Could you please verify that Dewberry captured the revisions in the desired manner and if we are ok to
proceed with putting this on the Finance agenda? Thank you.

From: Lehman, John _

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 4:45 PM

To: Greiner, Thomas; Davids, Don

Subject: Fwd: Aurora Fire Station - signed contract

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tallman, Jonathan" <jtallman@Dewberry.com>
" To: "Lehman, John" <JLehman(@aurora-il.org>

Cc: "Hlavacek, Larry" <lhlavacek@Dewberry.com>

Subject: Aurora Fire Station - signed contract

Chief Lehman,
Good afternoon.
Attached you find the finalized contract for Fire Station 7.

Could you please confirm the date and time for the Committee of the Whole meeting that you
would like us to attend?

We look forward to starting on the project and working with the fire department again.

Respectfully,
Jonathan Tallman, AIA

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

Visit Dewberry’s website at www.dewberry.com

If you’ve received this email even though it’s intended for someone else, then please delete the
email, don’t share its contents with others, and don’t read its attachments. Thank you.



Greiner, Thomas
m

From: Dominguez, Blanca

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 10:29 AM

To: Greiner, Thomas

Subject: RE: Aurora Fire Station - signed contract

Yes, the contract is ready to go.

Thanks!

Blanca R. Dominguez
Assistant Corporation Counsel
City of Aurora Law Department
44 E. Downer Place

Aurora, IL 60507

Direct: {630) 256-3063

Cell: (630) 770-9179

Office: (630) 256-3060

Fax: (630) 256-3069

IMPORTANT: THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND
MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER THE APPLICABLE
LAW. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR
DELIVERING THE MESSAGE TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION
OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR,
PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE AND PERMANENTLY DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU,



